



4.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

June 5, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-25, regarding a report on the posting of "No Standing" signs on Matignon Road, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

There has been an existing "No Standing-Tow Zone" regulation in effect at this location since 1978. However, after a discussion with the Principal of Matignon High School, it was determined that this is no longer a need for this restriction. Therefore, this restriction will be removed and signs will be posted for resident permit parking at this location. This work is estimated to be complete by June 7, 2000.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

Consent Agenda #4

1395

Relative to AW Rpt. #25,
regarding a report on the
posting of "No Standing"
signs on Matignon Road.

In City Council June 5, 2000

PLACED ON FILE